Ismail Khan Khattak

Senior AD Acad (UG)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adacad.engg@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741335

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ismail Khan Khattak is working as Senior AD Acad (UG) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Ismail Khan Khattak has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Telecommunication Systems	2010 - 2012
Blekinge Institute of Technology, Karlskrona, Sweden, Pakistan	
BS in Computer Engineering	2005 - 2010
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Computer Science	2003 - 2005
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in General Science	2002 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior AD Acad (UG)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Acad (UG)	2018 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Acad (Engineering)	2014 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
Visiting Faculty	2013 - 2014
IM Sciences Peshawar , Hayatabad - Bara Rd, Peshawar 25000, Pakistan	